
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

 

Monday, January 09, 2023 

7:00 PM 

 

CITY HALL 120 EAST CANEY STREET 
WHARTON, TEXAS 77488  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a City Council Regular Meeting will be held on Monday, 

January 09, 2023 at 7:00 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, at 

which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 5th day of January 2023. 

 

   By:     

    Tim Barker, Mayor 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the City 

Council Regular Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City or Town in Wharton, 

Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice 

was posted on January 5, 2023, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 

hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 5th day of January 2023. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:      

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

City Council Regular Meeting 

Monday, January 09, 2023 

City Hall - 7:00 PM 

 

 
Call to Order –Opening Devotion –Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll Call and Excused Absences. 

Public Comments. 

Wharton Moment. 

Review and Consider: 

1. Reading of the minutes from the regular meeting held December 12, 2022. 

2. City of Wharton Financial Report for November 2022. 

3. Request from Chief of Police, Terry Lynch, regarding the 5th Annual Cops ‘n Rodders Car 

Show for the following:  

A. Waive all fees associated with renting the Wharton Civic Center. 

B. Allow participants and spectators to utilize restroom facilities in the Civic 

Center. 

C. Allow the use of food trucks. 

D. Allow the consumption of alcoholic beverages on the outdoor premises of the 

Civic Center. 

E. Allow the Police Department to close the roadway of University Street from 

Fulton Street to the entrance of the Department of Human Services Driveway, 

prior to and throughout the duration of the event. (8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.) 

F. Use of the blue trash cans and liners from the Parks Department. 

G. Have the street sweeper sweep the parking area of the Civic Center on April 

28, 2023. 

H. Should it rain, allow the potential fallback day on April 30, 2023. 

 

4. Request from Chief of Police, Terry Lynch, regarding The United Forces Collector’s 

Convention for the following: 

A. Waive all fees associated with renting the Wharton Civic Center. 

B. Allow participants and spectators to utilize the restroom facilities in the Civic 

Center. 

C. Allow the use of food trucks and waive permit fees. 

D. Have the Street Sweeper sweep the parking area of the Civic Center on March 

31, 2023. 

 

5. Request from Chief of Police, Terry Lynch, regarding the Touch-A-Truck event for the 

following: 

- Page 3 -



A. Use of Riverfront Park without fees. 

B. Road Closure-100 East Elm Street at South Fulton Street to 300 East Elm 

Street at South Resident Street. 

C. Use of City barricades. 

D. Allow the use of food trucks/vendors and waive permit fees. 

E. Have the Street Sweeper sweep the area March 3, 2023. 

 

6. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving a Joint Election 

Agreement with Wharton County Elections Department for the City Election; and 

authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute the agreement. 

7. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving an agreement between 

the City of Wharton and Prudentia, Inc., for Emergency Medical Services Billing and 

Collection Services and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all 

documents related to said agreement. 

8. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving an agreement between 

the City of Wharton and Civicplus, for annual recurring supplements services and 

authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said 

agreement. 

9. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the submission of a grant 

application for the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) 2023 Transportation 

Alternatives Set-Aside (TA Set-Aside) Program Call for Projects and authorizing the Mayor 

of the City of Wharton to execute all documents relating to said application. 

10. Resolution- A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving a contract for services to 

complete the Downtown Master Plan funded through the City of Wharton American 

Rescue Plan Act – Federal Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (ARPA-CLFR), TX1666 

and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to 

said contract and setting an effective date. 

11. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council supporting a petition to the State 

Legislature during the 2023 Session to address state funding to match competitive federal 

rail programs. 

12. Appointments, Resignations and Vacancies to the City of Wharton Boards, Commissions 

and Committees: 

A. Appointments. 

B. Resignations. 

C. Vacancies. 

 

13. City Council Boards, Commissions and Committee Reports: 

A. Finance Committee meeting held December 12, 2022. 

 

Adjournment. 

- Page 4 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

1/9/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Reading of the minutes from the regular meeting 
held December 12, 2022. 

 
Attached you will find the draft minutes from the regular meeting held December 12, 2022. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 5 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

DECEMBER 12, 2022 

 

Mayor, Tim Barker, declared a Regular Meeting duly open for the transaction of business at 7:00 

P.M. at City Hall 120 E. Caney Street Wharton, TX.   Councilmember, Clifford Jackson, led the 

opening devotion and Mayor, Tim Barker, led the pledge of allegiance. 

Councilmember’s present were:        Mayor, Tim Barker and Councilmembers, Terry Freese; 

Clifford Jackson; Larry Pittman; Russell Machann; Don 

Mueller and Steve Schneider. 

Councilmember absent was:       None. 

Staff members present were:            City Manager, Joseph R. Pace; City Attorney, Paul Webb; 

City Secretary, Paula Favors, TRMC, CPM, MMC; 

Finance Director, Joan Andel; Director of Planning and 

Development, Gwyn Teves, CPM; Assistant to the City 

Manager, Brandi Jimenez; Police Patrol Sergeant, Stephen 

Jimenez, Ariel Soltura; EMS Director, Christy Gonzales; 

Assistant to the Building Official, Claudia Velasquez; Fire 

Inspector, Hector Hernandez, Wharton Volunteer Fire 

Chief, Anthony Abbott and Public Works Director, 

Anthony Arcidiacono.   

Visitors present were:       Joe Southern with the Wharton Journal Spectator. 

 

Roll Call and Excused Absences. 

All Councilmembers were present. 

 

Public Comments. 

Mayor, Tim Barker, called for Public Comments.  No comments were given.   

Wharton Moment. 

City Manager, Joseph R. Pace, stated the City of Wharton Employee Banquet would be held 

Thursday, December 15, 2022 at the Wharton Civic Center.   

 

Review and Consider: 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider reading of the minutes from the regular 

meetings held November 14, 2022 and November 28, 2022.  After some discussion, 

Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to approve the minutes from the regular meetings held 

November 14, 2022 and November 28, 2022.  Councilmember, Steve Schneider, seconded the 

motion.  All voted in favor.   

- Page 6 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - December 12, 2022 

Page 2 of 12 

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider an expiration of 60-day extension of 

Variance for Temporary Placement of Travel Trailer for Temporary Housing for 517 Black Street 

and recommendation for next steps.  Director of Planning and Development, Gwyn Teves, stated 

Mr. Haywood Ross, had requested, and received multiple temporary variances of Chapter 38-

Manufactured Housing, Mobile Homes and Travel Trailers; Article II-Requirements Concerning 

Mobile Homes, Manufactured Housing and Travel Trailers; Division 3-Recreational Vehicles for 

517 Black Street and the last extension expired December 9, 2022.  Mrs. Teves said the City 

Council’s last extension was for 60-days for Mr. Ross to make alternate arrangements for housing 

and to vacate the premises, but Mr. Ross still had not supplied any of the required utilities to the 

trailer as of this date and was still occupying the trailer.  She said it was the recommendation of 

the City Staff to proceed with applying penalty fees and filing with the Municipal Court which 

was the standard course of action per the City Ordinance.  After some discussion, Councilmember, 

Terry Freese, moved that the City Staff begin the regular process of applying penalty fees and 

filing with the Municipal Court, the standard course of action per the City Ordinance, for 

placement of the travel trailer used for housing on 517 Black Street.   Councilmember, Steve 

Schneider, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.      

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

approving the lease of an Elgin Broom Bear Truck from Kinloch Equipment & Supply, Inc., and 

authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said contract. 

Public Works Director, Anthony Arcidiacono presented a copy of a memorandum from him 

regarding the leasing of an Elgin Broom Bear Truck from Kinloch Equipment & Supply, Inc.  Mr. 

Arcidiacono stated the Finance Committee met on Monday, December 12, 2022, and were 

recommending the City Council consider approving the request.  After some discussion, 

Councilmember, Terry Freese, moved to approve City of Wharton Resolution No. 2022-130, 

which read as follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-130 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING THE LEASE OF 

AN ELGIN BROOM BEAR TRUCK FROM KINLOCH EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY, INC. 

AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL 

DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID CONTRACT. 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to enter into a lease agreement with Kinloch 

Equipment & Supply, Inc.; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and Kinloch Equipment & Supply, Inc., wishes to be bound by 

the conditions as set forth in the contract; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute said contract. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

- Page 7 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - December 12, 2022 

Page 3 of 12 

 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents with Kinloch Equipment & Supply, Inc., for the Elgin Broom 

Bear Truck. 

 

Section II. The City of Wharton and Kinloch Equipment & Supply, Inc., are hereby bound by 

the conditions as set forth in the contract. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 12th day of December 2022. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

      By: __________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Clifford Jackson, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

The fourth item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

approving a contract for Ambulance Transfers with OakBend Medical Center and authorizing the 

Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said contract.  Emergency 

Medical Services Director, Christy Gonzales, presented a copy of the contract for Ambulance 

Transfers between The City of Wharton and OakBend Medical Center to provide ambulance 

services to out of city facilities for patients of OakBend Medical Center that are hospitalized in the 

City of Wharton.  Mrs. Gonzales stated City Attorney, Paul Webb, had reviewed the contract was 

recommending the City Council consider approving the contract.  After some discussion, 

Councilmember, Russell Machann, moved to approve City of Wharton Resolution No. 2022-131, 

which read as follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-131 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING A CONTRACT 

FOR AMBULANCE TRANSFERS WITH OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL 

DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID CONTRACT. 

 

- Page 8 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - December 12, 2022 

Page 4 of 12 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve the contract with OakBend Medical 

Center for ambulance transfers; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and OakBend Medical wishes to be bound by the conditions 

set forth in the contract; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton 

to execute the agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby approves contract between the City of 

Wharton and OakBend Medical for ambulance transfers. 

 

Section II. That the City of Wharton and OakBend Medical are hereby bound by the conditions 

set forth in the contract. 

 

Section III. That the Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the Wharton to 

execute the agreement.  

 

Section. IV. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 12th day of December 2022. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON 

 

 

       By: __________________________  

              TIM BARKER 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Don Mueller, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

The fifth item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

approving a Permanent Access Easement between the City of Wharton and Kansas City Southern 

Railroad to provide construction and maintenance access to their facilities and authorizing the 

Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute the agreement.  Director of Planning & Development, 

Gwyn Teves, stated the City Staff was contacted by Foster Jones & Associate Engineering on 

- Page 9 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - December 12, 2022 

Page 5 of 12 

 

behalf of Kansas City Southern Railroad in reference to an access easement to allow for their 

workers and equipment to access the new spur line that was being installed within the City.  Mrs. 

Teves said KCS was requesting to have an access easement off North Sunset around South Caney 

Drive and the easement would be in surface only and would be secondary to any of the City Right-

of-Way uses. City Attorney, Paul Webb, stated he had reviewed the easement and was 

recommending the City Council consider approving him continuing to work with KCS to finalize 

the language in the documents prior to filing.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell 

Machann, moved to approve City of Wharton Resolution No. 2022-132, which read as follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-132 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING A PERMANENT 

ACCESS EASEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF WHARTON AND KANSAS CITY 

SOUTHERN RAILROAD TO PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE 

ACCESS TO THEIR FACILITIES AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY 

OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT. 
 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve a Permanent Access Easement 

Agreement with Kansas City Southern Railroad to provide construction and 

maintenance access to their facilities; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The easement would be located on City-owned property described as being a 0.139 

acre proposed Permanent Access Easement, being part of the WILLIAM 

KINCHELOE LEAGUE, A-38, City of Wharton, Wharton County, Texas, and 

being part of a tract of land conveyed by Lee Rieger and wife Mary Nell Rieger to 

the City of Wharton by Deed recorded on April 29, 1957 in Volume 298, Page 44, 

Official Public Records of Wharton County, Texas; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and Kansas City Southern Railroad wishes to be bound by the 

conditions set forth in the agreement; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton 

to execute the agreement.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. That the City Council of the City of Wharton hereby approves a Permanent Access 

Easement Agreement with Kansas City Southern Railroad to provide construction 

and maintenance access to their facilities. 

 

Section II. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute all documents 

related to said agreement. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

- Page 10 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - December 12, 2022 

Page 6 of 12 

 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 12th day of December 2022. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

      By: __________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

             Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Terry Freese, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

The sixth item on the agenda was to review and consider resolution of the Wharton City Council 

approving an Agreement for Construction, Maintenance and Operation of Continuous Highway 

Lighting Systems within a Municipality with Texas Department of Transportation; and authorizing 

the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute the agreement.  Director of Planning & Development, 

Gwyn Teves, stated the TxDOT Staff in the Yoakum District Office had been in contact with the 

City in reference to entering into a Continuous Lighting Agreement for lighting to be constructed 

on I-69 during the construction upgrades.  Mrs. Teves said TxDOT was requesting that the City 

power and maintain the lighting to be installed from south of JM Eagle to just north of the future 

FM 1301 interchange.  She said that after discussing further with TxDOT, it was the City Staff’s 

recommendation that the City Council consider executing the agreement and while the lighting 

was only aesthetic in nature, it would enhance the future intersection of F.M. 1301 and I-69 as well 

as the F.M. 102 and I-69 area throughout the City Limits and provide a positive look to the City 

for future economic opportunities.  After some discussion, Councilmember, Clifford Jackson, 

moved to approve City of Wharton Resolution No. 2022-133, which read as follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-133 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AN 

AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF 

CONTINUOUS HIGHWAY LIGHTING SYSTEMS WITHIN A MUNICIPALITY WITH 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION; AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR 

OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT.  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve an Agreement for Construction, 

Maintenance and Operation of Continuous Highway Lighting Systems Within a 

Municipality with Texas Department of Transportation; and,  

 

- Page 11 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - December 12, 2022 

Page 7 of 12 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton and Texas Department of Transportation wishes to be bound 

by the conditions set forth in the agreement; and,  

 

WHEREAS,  The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton 

to execute the agreement.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I.  That the Wharton City Council hereby approves an Agreement for Construction, 

Maintenance and Operation of Continuous Highway Lighting Systems Within a 

Municipality with Texas Department of Transportation.  

 

Section II.  That the City of Wharton and Texas Department of Transportation wishes to be 

bound by the conditions set forth in the agreement.  

 

Section III.  That the Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the Wharton to 

execute the agreement.  

 

Section. IV.  That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage.  

 

Passed, Approved, and Adopted this the 12th day of December 2022. 

 

          CITY OF WHARTON 

 

          By: __________________________ 

                             TIM BARKER 

                        Mayor 

 

 ATTEST: 

 

 _____________________________  

 PAULA FAVORS 

 City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Terry Freese, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

The seventh item on the agenda was to review a consider Pay Request No. 3 from CR McDonald 

Electric, Inc., for the Texas HMGP Project DR-4332-0105 COW Critical Facility Generators.  

Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, presented a copy of Pay Request No. 3 from 

CR McDonald Electric, Inc., for the Texas HMGP Project DR-4332-0105 COW Critical Facility 

Generators in the amount of $390,600.00.  Mrs. Teves stated the City Council awarded a contract 

for construction to CR McDonald Electric, Inc., for the Texas HMGP Project DR-4332-0105 COW 

Critical Facility Generators Project.   After some discussion, Councilmember, Russell Machann, 

moved to approve Pay Request No. 3 from CR McDonald Electric, Inc., for the Texas HMGP 

- Page 12 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - December 12, 2022 

Page 8 of 12 

 

Project DR-4332-0105 COW Critical Facility Generators in the amount of $390,600.00.  

Councilmember, Larry Pittman, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

The eighth item on the agenda was to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

approving Change Order No. 6, for additional contract time with Weisinger, Inc., for the Wharton 

Well and Water Plant Project and authorizing the Mayor to execute all documents related to said 

Change Order.  Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, presented a copy of the 

Wharton Well & Water Plant – Contract #2 (Water Well), Change Order No. 6 from Weisinger, 

Inc., for additional time to the contract in the amount of 151 days.  Mrs. Teves stated the extension 

was being requested due to multiple experienced delays on the part of E-Contractors – Contract 

#1.  She said this would move the contract completion date to April 30, 2023.  After some 

discussion, Councilmember, Terry Freese, moved to approve City of Wharton Resolution No. 

2022-134, which read as follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-134 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NO. 

6, FOR ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TIME WITH WEISINGER, INC. FOR THE WHARTON 

WELL AND WATER PLANT PROJECT AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE 

ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID CHANGE ORDER.  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Change Order No. 6, for additional 

contract time with Weisinger, Inc. for the Wharton Well and Water Plant Project; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor to execute all documents 

related to the change order. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes Change Order No. 6, for 151 

additional days to the contract with Weisinger, Inc. for the Wharton Well and Water 

Plant Project. 

 

Section II. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute all documents 

related to the change order. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 12th day of December 2022. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

      By: __________________________ 

- Page 13 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - December 12, 2022 

Page 9 of 12 

 

             TIM BARKER 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Clifford Jackson, seconded the motion.  Councilmember, Don Mueller, voted 

against the motion.  Councilmember, Clifford Jackson, Councilmember, Terry Freese, 

Councilmember Steve Schneider, Councilmember, Russell Machann and Councilmember, Larry 

Pittman, voted in favor of the motion.  The motion carried.   

The ninth item on the agenda was to review and consider Pay Request No. 1 from HTI Construction 

for the Armstrong Street Waterline Improvements.  Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn 

Teves, presented a copy of Pay Request No. 1 from HTI Construction for the Armstrong Street 

Waterline Improvements in the amount of $92,350.80.  After some discussion, Councilmember, 

Russell Machann, moved to approve consider Pay Request No. 1 from HTI Construction for the 

Armstrong Street Waterline Improvements.  Councilmember, Larry Pittman, seconded the motion.  

All voted in favor.   

The tenth item on the agenda to review and consider a resolution of the Wharton City Council 

ratifying and approving Change Order No. 2 for additional costs with HTI Construction for the 

Armstrong Street Waterline Improvement Project and authorizing the Mayor to execute all 

documents related to said Change Order.  Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, 

stated that on June 13, 2022, the Wharton City Council agreed to enter into an Infrastructure 

Improvement Agreement with the Wharton Economic Development Corporation for the waterline 

on Armstrong Street for the new construction of the Alamo Lumber Company.  Mrs. Teves said 

the agreement was to reimburse costs not to exceed $198,000.00 for the improvements.  She said 

the construction had been progressing on Alamo Lumber and the utility work began mid-October. 

Change Order No. 1 was authorized on November 14, 2022, for $28,900.00 resulting in a contract 

amount of $204,303.00. Mrs. Teves stated that during construction it was determined that there 

was a new concrete driveway that did not exist when the original plans and bid were solicited, 

requiring adding addition boring footage and three (3) service leads, which was resulting in a 

second Change Order in the amount of $7,600.00 for a total contract price of $211,903.00.  After 

some discussion, Councilmember, Terry Freese, moved to approve City of Wharton Resolution 

No. 2022-135, which read as follows: 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-135 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL RATIFYING AND APPROVING 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 FOR ADDITIONAL COSTS WITH HTI CONSTRUCTION FOR 

- Page 14 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - December 12, 2022 

Page 10 of 12 

 

THE ARMSTRONG STREET WATERLINE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID 

CHANGE ORDER.  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Change Order No. 2, for an increase in 

the amount of $7,600.00 for additional boring and 3 service leads; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to the ratification and approval of Change Order # 2 on 

behalf of the City of Wharton. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby ratifies and approves Change Order No. 2 in the 

amount of $7,600.00 for HTI Construction. 

 

Section II. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage.  

    

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 12th day of December 2022. 

 

 

           CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

      

     By: ______________________________  

       TIM BARKER 

       Mayor  

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

Councilmember, Russell Machann, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

The eleventh item on the agenda was to review and consider Appointments, Resignations and 

Vacancies to the City of Wharton Boards, Commissions and Committees: 

A. Appointments. 

B. Resignations. 

C. Vacancies. 

 

- Page 15 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - December 12, 2022 

Page 11 of 12 

 

City Manager, Joseph R. Pace, stated Mr. Shawn Stockwell presented his office with a letter of 

interest to serve on the Building Standard Commission. After some discussion, Councilmember, 

Clifford Jackson, moved to appoint the following: 

A. Appointments   Building Standard Commission      Term Expiring: 

            Shawn Stockwell                          June 30, 2023 

Councilmember, Larry Pittman, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

The twelfth item on the agenda was to review and consider the City Council Boards, Commissions 

and Committee Reports: 

A. Finance Committee meeting held November 28, 2022. 

 

After some discussion, no action was taken. 

Executive Session 

1. City Council may adjourn into an Executive Session in accordance with Section 551.074 

of the Local Government Code, Revised Civil Statutes of Texas.  Final action, decision, or 

vote, if any with regard to any matter considered in Executive Session shall be made in 

Open Meeting. 

Discussion: 

A. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, 

or dismissal of a public officer or employee: 

 

1. Wharton Volunteer Fire Department Chief and Fire Administrator. 

2. Building Official. 

 

Mayor, Tim Barker, moved the meeting into Executive Session at 7:18 p.m. 

Return to Open Session  

1. Action on items discussed in Executive Session: 

A. Appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a 

public officer or employee: 

 

1. Wharton Volunteer Fire Department Chief and Fire Administrator. 

2. Building Official. 

Mayor, Tim Barker, returned the meeting into Open Session at 7:31 p.m.   

 

1.  Wharton Volunteer Fire Department Chief and Fire Administrator. 

- Page 16 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton City Council Regular Meeting 

Minutes - December 12, 2022 

Page 12 of 12 

 

Councilmember, Terry Freese, moved to approve Hector Hernandez as the Wharton Volunteer 

Fire Department Chief.  Councilmember, Russell Machann, seconded the motion.  All voted in 

favor.   

 

2. Building Official. 

Councilmember, Larry Pittman, moved to approve Claudia Velasquez as the Building Official.  

Councilmember, Terry Freese, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.   

 

There being no further discussion, Councilmember, Don Mueller, moved to adjourn. 

Councilmember, Larry Pittman, seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m. 

 

                                                               CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS  

                                                                                   

 

By: _____________________________ 

                                                             TIM BARKER 

                             Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

 

- Page 17 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

1/9/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

City of Wharton Financial Report for November 
2022. 

 
Attached you will find a copy of the City of Wharton Financial Report for the month of November 2022. 
 
Finance Director, Joan Andel, will present the report. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 18 -

Item-2.



- Page 19 -

Item-2.



- Page 20 -

Item-2.



- Page 21 -

Item-2.



- Page 22 -

Item-2.



- Page 23 -

Item-2.



- Page 24 -

Item-2.



- Page 25 -

Item-2.



- Page 26 -

Item-2.



- Page 27 -

Item-2.



- Page 28 -

Item-2.



- Page 29 -

Item-2.



- Page 30 -

Item-2.



- Page 31 -

Item-2.



- Page 32 -

Item-2.



- Page 33 -

Item-2.



- Page 34 -

Item-2.



- Page 35 -

Item-2.



- Page 36 -

Item-2.



- Page 37 -

Item-2.



- Page 38 -

Item-2.



- Page 39 -

Item-2.



- Page 40 -

Item-2.



- Page 41 -

Item-2.



- Page 42 -

Item-2.



- Page 43 -

Item-2.



- Page 44 -

Item-2.



- Page 45 -

Item-2.



- Page 46 -

Item-2.



- Page 47 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 
 

Meeting 
Date: 

1/9/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Request from Chief of Police, Terry Lynch, 
regarding the 5th Annual Cops ‘n Rodders Car 
Show for the following:  

A. Waive all fees associated with renting the 

Wharton Civic Center. 

B. Allow participants and spectators to utilize 

restroom facilities in the Civic Center. 

C. Allow the use of food trucks/vendors and 
waive permit fees. 

D. Allow the consumption of alcoholic 

beverages on the outdoor premises of the 

Civic Center. 

E. Allow the Police Department to close the 

roadway of University Street from Fulton 

Street to the entrance of the Department 

of Human Services Driveway, prior to and 

throughout the duration of the event. 

(8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.) 

F. Use of the blue trash cans and liners from 

the Parks Department. 

G. Have the street sweeper sweep the 

parking area of the Civic Center on April 

28, 2023. 

H. Should it rain, allow the potential fallback 

day on April 30, 2023. 

 
Attached is a memo from Chief Lynch to me regarding the 5th Annual Cops ‘n Rodders Car Show on April 
29, 2023, at the Wharton Civic Center. 
 
Chief Lynch will be present to answer any questions. 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 48 -

Item-3.



- Page 49 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

1/9/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Request from Chief of Police, Terry Lynch, 
regarding The United Forces Collector’s 
Convention for the following: 

A. Waive all fees associated with renting the 
Wharton Civic Center. 

B. Allow participants and spectators to 
utilize the restroom facilities in the Civic 
Center. 

C. Allow the use of food trucks and waive 
permit fees. 

D. Have the Street Sweeper sweep the 
parking area of the Civic Center on March 
31, 2023. 

 
Attached is a memo from Chief Lynch to me regarding The United Forces Collector’s Convention at 
the Wharton Civic Center on Saturday, April 1, 2023. 
 
Chief Lynch will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 50 -

Item-4.



WHARTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
WORKING TO KEEP YOUR COMMUNITY SAFE AND FREE FROM CRIMINAL ACTIVITY 

 

 
 
 
 
 

From the desk of: 
Terry David Lynch  

Chief of Police 
MEMORANDUM              Wharton Police Department 

 
To:   Joseph Pace  
 
Date:   01/03/2023 
 
Ref:   The United Forces Collector’s Convention 
 

 
 
On Saturday, April 1st , 2023, Wharton Police Department is collaborating with Alpha Comics, a 
locally owned entity, to host the Inaugural United Forces Collector’s Convention at the Wharton 
Civic Center.  This event represents an “outside the box” community outreach event, bringing 
together fans and collectors of Comic Books, Sports Cards, Movie Memorabilia, Vintage Clothing 
and much, much more.   
 
Proceeds from the event will benefit local veterans, veterans at the Michael E. DeBakey Veteran’s 
Center, and the Wharton PD Blue Santa Project. We expect to attract numerous attendees from 
the surrounding area and it is definitely another AWESOME opportunity to showcase our city. 
 
In order to be successful, we are requesting the following:   
 

1. Please waive all fees and rentals associated with Wharton Civic Center 
 

2. Please allow participants and spectators to utilize restroom facilities in the Civic Center 
 

3. Please allow the use of food trucks and waive permit fees. 
 

4. Have the street sweeper sweep the parking area of the Civic Center on March 31, 2023 
 

 
 
WITH YOUR APPROVAL, please consider placing the request on the Council agenda for approval. 

 

- Page 51 -

Item-4.



- Page 52 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

1/9/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Request from Chief of Police, Terry Lynch, 
regarding the Touch-A-Truck event for the 
following: 

A. Use of Riverfront Park without fees. 
B. Road Closure-100 East Elm Street at South 

Fulton Street to 300 East Elm Street at 
South Resident Street. 

C. Use of City barricades. 
D. Allow the use of food trucks/vendors and 

waive permit fees. 
E. Have the Street Sweeper sweep the area 

March 3, 2023. 

 
Attached is a memo from Chief Lynch to me regarding the Touch-A-Truck Event at the Riverfront Park 
on Saturday, March 4, 2023. 
 
Chief Lynch will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 53 -

Item-5.



WHARTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
WORKING TO KEEP YOUR COMMUNITY SAFE AND FREE FROM CRIMINAL ACTIVITY 

 

 
 
 
 
 

From the desk of: 
Terry David Lynch  

Chief of Police 
MEMORANDUM              Wharton Police Department 

 
To:   Joseph Pace  
 
Date:   01/03/2023 
 
Ref:   Touch-A-Truck Event 
 

 
 
On Saturday, March 4, 2023, Wharton Police Department is collaborating with The Pilot Club of 
Wharton to host the 1st Inaugural Touch-A-Truck event in Wharton TX, from 9am-Noon.  This 
FREE event will bring together a multitude of public safety, utility and construction vehicles for 
children to go “hands-on” and become familiar with.  Everyone loves fire trucks and dump trucks.   
 
We have current commitments from Barbee Electric, Shoppa’s, AWS Sanitation, WPD, WEMS, 
WFD, Wharton County PCT 1, Robert’s Rapid Towing, Wharton ISD, LCRA, Mustang Tractor, etc.   
 
We expect to attract numerous attendees from the surrounding area and it is definitely another 
AWESOME opportunity to showcase our city. 
 
In order to be successful, we are requesting the following:   
 

1. Use of Riverfront Park without fees 
 

2. Road Closure – 100 E Elm St @ S. Fulton St to 300 E. Elm St @ S. Resident St. 
 

3. Use of City Barricades 
 

4. Please allow the use of food trucks/vendors and waive permit fees. 
 

5. Have the street sweeper sweep the area March 3, 2023. 
 

 
 
WITH YOUR APPROVAL, please consider placing the request on the Council agenda for approval. 

 

- Page 54 -

Item-5.



- Page 55 -

Item-5.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

1/9/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council approving a Joint Election Agreement 
with Wharton County Elections Department for 
the City Election; and authorizing the Mayor of 
the City of Wharton to execute the agreement. 

 
Attached is a copy of the Joint Election Agreement with Wharton County Elections Department for 
the City Election, which will be held May 6, 2023.  
 
Also attached is a draft copy of a resolution approving the agreement.  City Attorney, Paul Webb, 
reviewed the Joint Election Agreement and is recommending City Council consider approving the 
agreement. 
 
City Secretary, Paula Favors, will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 56 -

Item-6.



- Page 57 -

Item-6.



- Page 58 -

Item-6.



- Page 59 -

Item-6.



- Page 60 -

Item-6.



- Page 61 -

Item-6.



- Page 62 -

Item-6.



- Page 63 -

Item-6.



- Page 64 -

Item-6.



- Page 65 -

Item-6.



- Page 66 -

Item-6.



- Page 67 -

Item-6.



- Page 68 -

Item-6.



 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING A JOINT 

ELECTION AGREEMENT WITH WHARTON COUNTY ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT 

FOR THE CITY ELECTION; AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT.  

 

WHEREAS,   The Wharton City Council wishes to approve the joint agreement with Wharton  

  County Elections Department for the City election; and,  

 

WHEREAS,   The City of Wharton and Wharton County Elections Department wishes to be  

    bound by the conditions set forth in the agreement; and,  

 

WHEREAS,    The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton 

    to execute the agreement.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I.  That the Wharton City Council hereby approves an agreement between the City of 

  Wharton and Wharton County Elections Department for the City election.  

 

Section II.  That the City of Wharton and Wharton County Elections Department are hereby  

  bound by the conditions set forth in the agreement.  

 

Section III.  That the Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the Wharton to  

  execute the agreement.  

 

Section. IV.  That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage.  

 

Passed, Approved, and Adopted this the 9th day of January 2023. 

 

 

                CITY OF WHARTON 

 

          By: __________________________ 

                             TIM BARKER 

              Mayor 

 

 ATTEST: 

 

 _____________________________  

 PAULA FAVORS 

 City Secretary 
 

- Page 69 -

Item-6.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

1/9/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council approving an agreement between the City 
of Wharton and Prudentia, Inc., for Emergency 
Medical Services Billing and Collection Services 
and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton 
to execute all documents related to said 
agreement. 

 
Attached you will find the agreement between the City of Wharton and Prudentia, Inc., for Emergency 
Medical Services Billing and Collection Services for your review.  
 
City Attorney, Paul Webb, has reviewed the agreement. 
 
Director of EMS, Christy Gonzales, will be present to answer any questions. 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 70 -

Item-7.



City of Wharton 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
  2010 N. Fulton 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488  

INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMO 

DATE: DECEMBER 18, 2022 

TO: JOSEPH R. PACE, CITY MANAGER 

FROM: CHRISTY GONZALES, EMS DIRECTOR 

RE: PRUDENTIA CONTRACT  

 
Mr. Pace, 
 
The Contract and Agreement for Emergency Medical Services (EMS) billing and collection services between the 
City of Wharton and Prudentia, Inc., is attached.  
 
I ask if we can place this on the City Council’s next agenda for their review. Should you have any questions please 
feel free to call.  
 
 
 
Thank you,  
 

Christy Gonzales 
 
Christy Gonzales, Director EMS 

 
 

- Page 71 -

Item-7.



STATE OF TEXAS  § 

 
COUNTY OF WHARTON § 
 

AGREEMENT 

 

This is a contract for Emergency Medical Service (EMS) billing and collection services 

between the CITY OF WHARTON, hereinafter referred to as "CLIENT", and 

PRUDENTIA, INC., hereinafter referred to as "PRUDENTIA”. 

 

PRUDENTIA shall provide the following services: 

a. Set up and maintain for CLIENT, an automated EMS billing and record 

keeping system, 

b. Generate insurance claim processing to the appropriate carriers for 

patients who have provided the necessary information and consent for 

primary insurance filings and secondary insurance filings either 

electronically or on an appropriate paper claim form,   

c. Generate statements to patients following standard revenue cycle protocols 

i.e., once balance is patient’s responsibility, 

d. Respond to patient and insurance company inquiries regarding questions 

about bills for services rendered, 

d. Post payments to proper accounts for services rendered, 

e. Collection efforts using special reminders placed on past due accounts, 

payment plans to patients who are unable to pay in full, tracking of 

payment plan patients, phone calls or audit letters to delinquent patients.  

PRUDENTIA may, at its own discretion, use third parties to assist in 

collection, provided PRUDENTIA bears the cost of any such assistance 

and extends the privacy and security requirements to which it is subject to 

any such third party,   

f. Maintain a Third Party Debt Collector Bond and agree to furnish CLIENT 

copies of proof of such bond upon request, 

g. Maintain compliance with applicable regulatory guidelines, 

- Page 72 -

Item-7.



City of Wharton/Prudentia 

EMS Billing and Collections Agreement 

Page 2 of 5 

 

h. Provide billing data in a form and manner that is accessible to CLIENT 

utilizing its own equipment and software in CLIENT’S office, subject to 

agreement that CLIENT will protect the privacy and security of the 

information, 

i. Provide monthly management reports serving as a general internal 

analysis, 

j. Serve as billing records custodian, respond to requests for production of 

billing records.  Fees for said service to be collected at Prudentia’s 

discretion from individual or entity requesting records  

 

Deposits for CITY OF WHARTON EMS: 

a. All of the monies due the CLIENT through the services of PRUDENTIA 

will be deposited in the CLIENT’S bank account under the name of the 

City of Wharton EMS. 

b. CLIENT has sole ownership of said bank account. PRUDENTIA has no 

authorization to withdraw any monies from CLIENT'S bank account. 

c. All Medicare and Medicaid monies will be deposited via Electronic Fund 

Transfer (ETF) into the CLIENT’S bank account. 

 

CLIENT will: 

a. Provide reasonable management support and personnel sufficient to allow 

PRUDENTIA to provide these services to CLIENT, 

b. As a covered entity, protect the privacy and security of personally 

identifiable health information received from PRUDENTIA pursuant to 

the Health Insurance and Portability Act of 1996, 

c. Be responsible for the accuracy of the original data obtained on each 

emergency ambulance run, 

d. Provide edited patient data, including insurance verification, when 

available to PRUDENTIA, 

e. Make available to PRUDENTIA any and all information including but not 

limited to, patient documentation; files; hospital patient face sheets when 

- Page 73 -

Item-7.



City of Wharton/Prudentia 

EMS Billing and Collections Agreement 

Page 3 of 5 

 

available; and any other information needed by PRUDENTIA to allow 

PRUDENTIA to provide listed services to CLIENT, 

f. Inform PRUDENTIA of any necessary corrections, 

g. Inform PRUDENTIA of any direct payments made to CLIENT, and to 

furnish PRUDENTIA copies of all EOB's or any other paperwork received 

from all insurance carriers, 

h. Refrain from any action, which could or would circumvent the procedures 

and methodologies as outlined by PRUDENTIA. 

 

PRUDENTIA’s charges for services include: 

a. 8.5% of net cash collected per month or 10% of net cash collected for any 

amount collected over $500,000 annually. Net cash is defined as total 

collections less any patient refunds and any costs of credit card surcharges or 

fees. 

b. 2% of net cash collected for accounts sent to the collection agency.  Net cash 

for accounts sent to the collection agency is defined as total collections 

received less fees paid to the collection agency by client.  Prudentia will 

maintain all records including posting of payments for all accounts sent to the 

collection agency.   

c. Prudentia will submit a monthly invoice reflective of amounts specified in 

a&b above.  All invoices are due and payable within 10 days of receipt.  

 

CITY OF WHARTON EMS: 

CLIENT further agrees that PRUDENTIA will be the exclusive billing agent for the life 

of the agreement. 

 

This agreement will be effective on the date executed.  The agreement shall continue in 

effect until terminated as provided below.  This agreement may be canceled by either 

party with ninety (90) days written notice.  Should CLIENT give ninety (90) days written 

notice, PRUDENTIA will be given an additional sixty (60) days after the date of 

termination to collect on all outstanding Accounts Receivable filed prior to and during 

the cancellation period.   

- Page 74 -

Item-7.



City of Wharton/Prudentia 

EMS Billing and Collections Agreement 

Page 4 of 5 

 

PRUDENTIA shall be entitled to terminate this agreement should any invoice remain 

outstanding 30 days beyond its due date.  In such event, PRUDENTIA will provide 30 

days written notice to CLIENT. 

 

In the event of termination, for any reason, all CLIENT files retained by PRUDENTIA 

will be made available in printed and/or electronic form to CLIENT after all fees due 

PRUDENTIA have been paid to PRUDENTIA by CLIENT. 

 

PRUDENTIA will make every effort to insure that claims are accurately and timely.  In 

the event that there is an error or omission of any nature by PRUDENTIA which is or is 

not expressly set forth in this agreement, then and in that event, PRUDENTIA’s liability 

for any error or omission or malfeasance or negligence or alleged negligence on its part 

shall be limited to the correction and reprocessing and rebilling of the particular data or 

services in question.  No warranty or merchantability, either express or implied, is given 

by PRUDENTIA under this agreement.  PRUDENTIA expressly disclaims any and all 

warranties or other guarantees, including the warranty of merchantability as it might exist 

under this agreement.  Under no circumstances shall PRUDENTIA be liable for 

consequential damages.  

 

This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties effective the 9th day 

of January 2023.   

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON ,TEXAS PRUDENTIA, INC. 
 
 
By: _______________________________  By: __________________________ 
 Tim Barker      DEBRA MEDINA 
 Mayor       President 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 

- Page 75 -

Item-7.



City of Wharton/Prudentia 

EMS Billing and Collections Agreement 

Page 5 of 5 

 

By: _______________________________ 
Paula Favors 
City Secretary 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
By: _______________________________ 
 PAUL WEBB 
 City  
 

 
 

- Page 76 -

Item-7.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AN AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF WHARTON AND PRUDENTIA, INC., FOR EMERGENCY 

MEDICAL SERVICES BILLING AND COLLECTION SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING 

THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS 

RELATED TO SAID AGREEMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, Prudentia, Inc., and the City of Wharton wish to enter into an agreement for 

Emergency Medical Services Billing and Collection Services; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute the agreement; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes this resolution to become effective immediately 

upon its passage.  

 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute the agreement for Emergency Medical Services Billing and Collection 

Services between Prudentia, Inc., and the City of Wharton. 

 

Section II. The Mayor of the City of Wharton is hereby authorized to execute the agreement. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 9th day of January 2023. 

 

      CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

      By: __________________________ 

             TIM BARKER 

                                                                               Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 77 -

Item-7.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

1/9/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council approving an agreement between the City 
of Wharton and Civicplus, for annual recurring 
supplements services and authorizing the Mayor 
of the City of Wharton to execute all documents 
related to said agreement. 

 
Attached is a copy of a draft service agreement with CivicPlus for the City of Wharton’s codification of 
Ordinances services that the City Staff is requesting the City Council consider approving.     
 
The City of Wharton currently submits ordinances needed for codification on an as needed basis to 
CivicPlus.  The new Annual Billing Model for Supplement Services will replace the current “per page” 
rate and associated fees for supplement services.  Municode is hoping to transition all their clients to 
the annual billing service which will make budgeting predictable and reduce the invoicing process. 
There is also a 20% discount for the first full year, for those able to sign the agreement before January 
10, 2023.  The annual rate is based on the average of what the City has spent on supplement services 
over the last five years.  A 20% discount is only being offered through January 10, 2023, and the 
following rates would apply: 
 
  *   First Year - $3038 - $607.60 (20% discount) = $2430.40. 
  *   Second Year - $3038 
  *   Third Year - $3189.90 (5% uplift) 
 
City Attorney, Paul Webb, has also reviewed and approve the agreement to be submitted for City 
Council consideration.   
 
City Secretary, Paula Favors, will be present for any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 78 -

Item-8.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-0181 
 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 

 

 

 

Date: January 3, 2023 

 

From: Paula Favors, TRMC, CPM, City Secretary  

 

To: Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

Subject: CivicPlus Service Agreement 

 

 

Attached is a copy of a draft service agreement with CivicPlus for the City of Wharton’s codification 

of Ordinances services that I am requesting the City Council consider approving.     

 

The City of Wharton currently submits ordinances needed for codification on an as needed basis to 

CivicPlus.  The new Annual Billing Model for Supplement Services, will replace the current “per 

page” rate & associated fees for supplement services.  Municode is hoping to transition all of their 

clients to the annual billing service which will make budgeting predictable and reduce the invoicing 

process. There is also a 20% discount for the first full year, for those able to sign the agreement 

before January 10, 2023.  The annual rate is based on the average of what the City has spent on 

supplement services over the last five years.  A 20% discount is only being offered through 01-10-

2023 and the following rates would apply: 

 

  *   First Year - $3038 - $607.60 (20% discount) = $2430.40. 

  *   Second Year - $3038 

  *   Third Year - $3189.90 (5% uplift) 

 

City Attorney, Paul Webb, has also reviewed and approve the agreement to be submitted for City 

Council consideration.   

 

If you have any questions, please contact Paula Favors at (979) 532-2491 Ext. 225. Thank you.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 79 -

Item-8.



V. PD 06.01.2015-0048 

Page 1 of 7 
 

 
 

CivicPlus 
302 South 4th St. Suite 500 

Manhattan, KS 66502 

US 

 
Quote #: Q-30715-1 

Date: 10/24/2022 11:10 AM 

Expires On: 12/31/2022 

 

Client: 

Wharton TX - Code and Supp 

Bill To: 

Wharton TX - Code and Supp 

 
SALESPERSON Phone EMAIL DELIVERY METHOD PAYMENT METHOD 

Ellen Ostermeyer x eostermeyer@civicplus.com  Net 30 

 

 

QTY DESCRIPTION PRODUCT 

TYPE 

1.00 Full-Service Supplementation Subscription Renewable 

1.00 Year 1 Annual Fee Discount Renewable 

1.00 Print Supplementation will begin with the ordinances received from the municipality on a 

quarterly basis. 

Renewable 

1.00 5 Printed Copies and Freight Included Renewable 

Annual Recurring Supplement Services 3,038.00 

 
 
 

1. This Statement of Work ("SOW") is between the Wharton Texas (“Client”) and Municode, LLC, a wholly owned 

subsidiary of CivicPlus, LLC (collectively, the “Service Provider”), and shall be subject to the terms and conditions of 

the CivicPlus Master Services Agreement located at https://www.civicplus.com/master-services-agreement (“MSA”). By 

signing this SOW, Client expressly agrees to the terms and conditions of the MSA throughout the Term of this SOW. 

 
2. At any time during the Term of this Agreement, Municode may assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement 

to CivicPlus, upon giving written notice to the Client. In the event of such assignment by Municode, CivicPlus shall be the 

sole performing party under this Agreement to the same extent as Municode prior to making such assignment. 

 
 

3. This SOW shall remain in effect for an initial term (“Initial Term”) starting at signing and running through the following 

Renewal Date (as defined below). In the event that neither party gives 60 days’ notice to terminate prior to the end of the 

Initial Term, or any subsequent Renewal Term, this SOW will automatically renew for additional 1-year renewal terms 

(“Renewal Term”). The Initial Term and all Renewal Terms are collectively referred to as the “Term”. 

 
 

4. If Client elects, by selecting the “Start at Signing” option below, the Initial Term’s Annual Recurring Supplement 

Services will be invoiced upon the signing of this SOW and may be prorated to align with Client’s Renewal Date. If Client 

elects, by selecting the “Start at Renewal Date” option below, the Initial Term’s Annual Recurring Supplement Services 

will be invoiced upon the Renewal Date and Client shall continue to be billed at their current per page rate and use terms 

- Page 80 -

Item-8.

mailto:eostermeyer@civicplus.com
https://www.civicplus.com/master-services-agreement


V. PD 06.01.2015-0048 

Page 2 of 7 
 

set for the in the original supplements agreement between Client and Municode. The full Annual Recurring Supplement 

Services shall be invoiced each Renewal Date and shall be subject to a annual increase each Renewal Term, starting 

on the second anniversary of the Renewal Date. Client will pay all invoices within 30 days of the date of such invoice. 

Additional services added throughout the Term will be pro-rated then added to the Annual Recurring Services fee. 

 
5. If Client signs this SOW before January 13, 2023, Client will receive a 20% discount on the first twelve months of 

service. 

 
 

6. Annual Recurring Supplement Services does NOT include: 

• Additional copies, reprints, binders and tab orders; 

• Documents that contain tables, graphics, unique formatting requirements, or any other form-based code requirements; 

• Legal work, creation of fee schedules, gender neutral review/implementation, external linking; 

• Codifying complete replacement of complex subject matter such as, but not limited to, Zoning (or equivalent). This 

work is subject to a one-time editorial conversion fee and an increase in the annual supplement rate and online hosting 

fee(s). Quote provided upon receipt of material; 

• Codifying a newly adopted full Chapter/Title/Appendix. This may be subject to a one-time additional editorial fee and 

an increase in the annual supplement rate and online hosting fee(s). Material to be reviewed upon receipt; 

• Codifying a newly adopted term change legislation. This may be subject to a one-time additional editorial fee. Material 

to be reviewed upon receipt; 

• The addition of Manuals, Policies, Procedures, Comprehensive Plans, Land Use, Unified Codes, Zoning (or 

equivalent). Quotation upon request; and 

• Online Code hosting and online features. 

 
 

7. Client acknowledges that Service Provider may continually develop, alter, deliver, and provide to the Client ongoing 

innovation to the services, in the form of new features, functionality, and efficiencies. Accordingly, Service Provider 

reserves the right to modify the services from time to time. Any modifications or improvements to the services listed on 

the SOW will be provided to the Client at no additional charge. In the event that Service Provider creates new products 

or enhancements to the Services (“New Services”), and Client desires these New Services, then Client will have to pay 

Service Provider the appropriate fee for the access to and use of the New Services. 

 
 

8. Client agrees to provide all necessary and correct documentation, materials and communication in a timely manner 

as agreed upon by the Parties following execution of this SOW and acknowledges Service Provider shall not begin work 

under this SOW until all necessary documentation, materials and communication is received. 

 
 

9. Client acknowledges Service Provider does not permanently retain prior versions of the Client’s legal code or any 

other work product. 

 
 

10. Additional services, including but not limited to additional labor required because of delays, errors or omissions on 

the part of Client, may be purchased upon mutual written agreement between the Parties. 

 
 

11. Client acknowledges that Service Provider may provide legal analysis through codification, recodification or legal 

review services. Unless indicated otherwise, information sent via Internet email or through our websites cannot be 

guaranteed to be confidential. Client further acknowledges that any legal analysis provided by Service Provider is 

provided to Client’s legal counsel for their use and direction. However, Client agrees the services provided for herein do 

not review legal codes for legal sufficiency, draw legal conclusions, provide legal advice, opinions or recommendations 

about Client’s legal rights, remedies, defenses, options, selection of forms, or strategies, or apply the law to the facts of 

- Page 81 -

Item-8.



V. PD 06.01.2015-0048 

Page 3 of 7 
 

any particular situation or establish an attorney-client relationship. Service Provider is not a law firm and may not perform 

- Page 82 -

Item-8.



V. PD 06.01.2015-0048 

Page 4 of 7 
 

services performed by an attorney, and the services contemplated herein do not constitute a substitute for the advice or 

services of an attorney. 

 
 

12. The Parties agree that Section 15 of the MSA shall not apply to public interpretation of legal code or work product. 

Service Provider shall not be responsible for the legal sufficiency or copyright infringement of any material initially or 

subsequently published. 

 
 

13. In the event Client wishes to increase its Supplement Updates frequency, Client agrees to pay an annual increase 

in an amount to be agreed upon between the parties, such amount to be prorated from the time of purchase to align with 

Client’s Renewal Date. Client shall provide CivicPlus with written notice, email is sufficient, of its intent to acquire such 

services. Rush Supplement requests will be assessed an additional one-time fee. 

 
 

14. The Annual Recurring Supplement Services fee quoted in this SOW is exclusive of Client’s existing annual fees, 

which may include, without limitation, Online Hosting Annual Fees, OrdBank, OrdLink, MuniDocs, SLR Linking, or 

other annual fee (“Existing Annual Fees”). Client understands and agrees the Existing Annual Fees will be invoiced by 

CivicPlus in their current renewal month previously established with Municode unless specifically added to this SOW in a 

line item above. 

- Page 83 -

Item-8.



V. PD 06.01.2015-0048 

Page 5 of 7 
 

Start at Signing – As set forth in Section 4 of this SOW, by selecting this option, Client agrees to start the 

Annual Recurring Supplement Services upon signing this SOW, such fee to be prorated to align with Clients’ 

selected Renewal Date. For the sake of clarity, upon signing Client will only be billed the “per page rate” 

model for items not included in the Annual Recurring Supplement rate as set forth in Section 6 of this SOW. 

Start at Renewal Date - As set forth in Section 4 of this SOW, by selecting this option, Client agrees to continue 

paying the “per page rate” model previously billed with Municode until the first Renewal Date, as notated by Client 

above. Upon the first Renewal Date, Client will be invoiced the total Annual Recurring Supplement Services. 

CLIENT TO FILL OUT THE FOLLOWING SECTION. PLEASE DO NOT LEAVE BLANK: 

 
Client's selected billing renewal month (the “Renewal Date”) shall be: 

 

 . (As set forth in Section 4 of this SOW) 

 
Client must select ONE of the following options. If this section is left blank or both options are selected, the Annual 

Recurring Supplement Services will Start at Signing. 

 

 
 

- Page 84 -

Item-8.



V. PD 06.01.2015-0048 

Page 6 of 7 
 

Acceptance 

 
By signing below, the parties are agreeing to be bound by the covenants and obligations specified in this SOW and the 

MSA terms and conditions found at: https://www.civicplus.com/master-services-agreement. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this SOW to be executed by their duly authorized representatives as of 

the dates below. 

 
 
 

Client CivicPlus 
 

By: By: 
 

Name: Name: 
 

Title: Title: 
 

Date: Date: 
 

- Page 85 -

Item-8.

https://www.civicplus.com/master-services-agreement


V. PD 06.01.2015-0048 

Page 7 of 7 
 

Contact Information 

 
*all documents must be returned: Master Service Agreement, Statement of Work, and Contact Information Sheet. 

 

 
Organization  URL 

Street Address   

Address 2   

City State Postal Code 

CivicPlus provides telephone support for all trained clients from 7am –7pm Central Time, Monday-Friday (excluding holidays). 

Emergency Support is provided on a 24/7/365 basis for representatives named by the Client. Client is responsible for 

ensuring CivicPlus has current updates. 

Emergency Contact & Mobile Phone   

Emergency Contact & Mobile Phone   

Emergency Contact & Mobile Phone   

Billing Contact  E-Mail 

Phone Ext. Fax 

Billing Address   

Address 2   

City State Postal Code 

Tax ID #  Sales Tax Exempt # 

Billing Terms  Account Rep 

Info Required on Invoice (PO or Job #)   

 

Are you utilizing any external funding for your project (ex. FEMA, CARES): Y [ ] or N [ ] 

 
Please list all external sources:   

 
Contract Contact  Email 

Phone Ext. Fax 

Project Contact  Email 

Phone Ext. Fax 

 

- Page 86 -

Item-8.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AN 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF WHARTON AND CIVICPLUS, FOR 

ANNUAL RECURRING SUPPLEMENTS SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING THE 

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS 

RELATED TO SAID AGREEMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Wharton wishes to enter into an agreement with CivicPlus, for 

annual recurring supplements services; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the Wharton City Council and CivicPlus, wishes to be bound by the conditions 

as set forth in the agreement; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of 

Wharton to execute all documents related to the agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. That the Wharton City Council hereby approves an agreement with 

CivicPlus, for annual recurring supplements services. 

 

Section II. That the Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor of the City of 

Wharton to execute all documents related to the agreement. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this 9th day of January 2023. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

       By: __________________________ 

              TIM BARKER 

              Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 87 -

Item-8.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

1/9/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the submission of a grant 
application for the Texas Department of 
Transportation (TxDOT) 2023 Transportation 
Alternatives Set-Aside (TA Set-Aside) Program Call 
for Projects and authorizing the Mayor of the City 
of Wharton to execute all documents relating to 
said application. 

 
On December 2, 2022, the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) announced a statewide Call 
for Projects under the Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside (TA Set-Aside) Program for population 
areas of 200,000 or less.  The TA Set-Aside Program provides funding to construct a variety of 
alternative transportation projects that improve mobility for non-motorized users and mitigate 
congestion by providing transportation options and safe routes to school. 
 
The City has applied and received funding under this program in 2009, 2012 and 2020 for numerous 
sidewalk improvements throughout the City.  In previous years, the City has been responsible for a 25% 
match in funding, however the City is eligible for Transportation Development Credits for this year’s 
funding cycle which would cover the match and provide 100% design and construction funding.  
 
The Preliminary Application deadline is January 27, 2023.  
 
Attached is the draft resolution. 
 
Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, will be present to answer any questions.  
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 88 -

Item-9.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  January 4, 2023 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Director of Planning & Development 

 

TO:   Mayor and City Council 

 

SUBJECT: 2023 TxDOT Transportation Alternatives (TA) Set Aside Application 

 

 

 On December 2, 2022, the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) announced a 

statewide Call for Projects under the Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside (TA Set-Aside) 

Program for population areas of 200,000 or less.  The TA Set-Aside Program provides funding to 

construct a variety of alternative transportation projects that improve mobility for non-motorized 

users and mitigate congestion by providing transportation options and safe routes to school. 

 

The City has applied and received funding under this program in 2009 and 2012 and 2020 

for numerous sidewalk improvements throughout the City.  In previous years, the City has been 

responsible for a 25% match in funding, however the City is eligible for Transportation 

Development Credits for this year’s funding cycle which would cover the match and provide 100% 

design and construction funding.  

 

The Preliminary Application deadline is January 27, 2023. It is the request of the Staff to 

authorize the submission of the preliminary application.  Attached is the draft resolution. 

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 238.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 89 -

Item-9.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE 

SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION FOR THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION 2023 TA SET-ASIDE PROGRAM CALL FOR PROJECTS AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL 

DOCUMENTS RELATING TO SAID APPLICATION. 

 

WHEREAS, The Texas Department of Transportation administers the federally funded TA 

Set-Aside Program which provides opportunities for non-traditional 

transportation related activities; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Projects submitted under this program should go above and beyond standard 

transportation activities and be integrated into the surrounding environment in a 

sensitive and creative manner that contributes to the livelihood of the 

communities, promotes the quality of the environment, provides safe routes to 

school, and enhances the aesthetics of roadways; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Texas Department of Transportation has announced the 2023 Program Call 

for candidate enhancement projects for the TA Set-Aside Program; and,   

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to submit an application to the Texas 

Department of Transportation for sidewalk additions that would include the 

creation of safe routes to school and ADA compliant pedestrian accessibility in 

Wharton in accordance with the State of Texas regulations; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to agree to provide the required local match at 

20% or greater of the total project cost, including being responsible for all non-

federally fundable items and 100% of cost over runs if determined ineligible for 

the 2023 Transportation Development Credits; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton 

to execute all documents related to said application.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS that: 

 

Section I. The above listed project, if selected for the TA Set-Aside Program funding by the 

Texas Department of Transportation, will be placed in the appropriate 

Transportation Improvement Program for the City of Wharton. 

 

Section II. The City of Wharton, Texas, fully supports and authorizes the submission of an 

application for funding through the Texas Department of Transportation TA Set-

Aside Program with the specific goal of sidewalk construction that would include 

- Page 90 -

Item-9.



City of Wharton 

Resolution No. 2023-XX 

Page 2 of 2 

 

the creation of safe routes to school and ADA compliant pedestrian accessibility 

for ADA compliance in Wharton in accordance with the State of Texas regulations. 

 

Section III. The City of Wharton feels strongly that the proposed project demonstrates the City 

of Wharton’s desire to provide safe, ADA compliant pedestrian routes in Wharton. 

 

Section IV. The City of Wharton supports funding this project as described in the 2023 TA Set-

Aside Nomination Form (including the construction budget, the department’s 15% 

administrative cost, and the required local match) and is willing to commit to the 

project's development, implementation, construction, maintenance, management, 

and financing. The City of Wharton is willing and able to enter into an agreement 

with the department by resolution or ordinance, should the project be selected for 

funding. 

 

Section V. The Mayor of the City of Wharton is hereby authorized to execute all documents 

related to said application. 

 

Section VI. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon is passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved and Adopted this the 9th day of January 2023. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

       By:                                                                

                TIM BARKER 

                Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

     

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 91 -

Item-9.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 
 

Meeting 
Date: 

1/9/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution- A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council approving a contract for services to 
complete the Downtown Master Plan funded 
through the City of Wharton American Rescue Plan 
Act – Federal Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery 
Fund (ARPA-CLFR), TX1666 and authorizing the 
Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all 
documents related to said contract and setting an 
effective date. 

 
As part of the City of Wharton Recovery Plan, the City Council authorized funding to prepare a Downtown 
Master Plan.  On November 14, 2022, the Council established a Consultant Selection Committee (CSC) 
for the selection of a qualified firm to perform the Downtown Master Plan for the City of Wharton. 
 
The City Staff issued a request for proposals (RFP) for firms and services to prepare the Master Plan that 
is funded through the City of Wharton American Rescue Plan Act – Federal Coronavirus Local Fiscal 
Recovery Fund (ARPA-CLRF), TX1666 and establish a Consultant Selection Committee to review the RFP’s 
submitted for the program.  
 
The City received seven proposals from: 
1.  Kendig Keast Collaborative 
2.  Cartodyne 
3.  Angelou Economics 
4.  Orchestra Partners 
5.  Askura Robinson 
6.  LJA 
7.  Ardurra 
 
The CSC Economic Development Committee will score and meet prior to the City Council meeting to 
provide a recommendation of award to the City Council at the meeting. 
 
Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, will be present to answer any questions. 
 
 
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 92 -

Item-10.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  January 4, 2023 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Director of Planning and Development 

 

TO:   Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Downtown Master Plan funded through the City of Wharton American 

Rescue Plan Act – Federal Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund 

(ARPA-CLRF), TX1666 Consultant Selection for Qualified Firms and 

Services 

 

 

As part of the City of Wharton Recovery Plan the City Council authorized funding to prepare a 

Downtown Master Plan. On November 14, 2022, the Council established a Consultant Selection 

Committee (CSC) for the selection of a qualified firm to perform the Downtown Master Plan for 

the City of Wharton. 

 

The City Staff issued a request for proposals (RFP) for firms and services to prepare the Master 

Plan that is funded through the City of Wharton American Rescue Plan Act – Federal Coronavirus 

Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (ARPA-CLRF), TX1666 and establish a Consultant Selection 

Committee to review the RFP’s submitted for the program.  

 

The City received seven proposals from: 

1. Kendig Keast Collaborative 

2. Cartodyne 

3. Angelou Economics 

4. Orchestra Partners 

5. Askura Robinson 

6. LJA 

7. Ardurra 

 

The CSC Economic Development Committee will score and meet prior to the City Council 

meeting to provide a recommendation of award to the City Council at the meeting.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 238.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 93 -

Item-10.



 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL APPROVING A CONTRACT 

FOR SERVICES TO COMPLETE THE DOWNTOWN MASTER PLAN FUNDED 

THROUGH THE CITY OF WHARTON AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT – FEDERAL 

CORONAVIRUS LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND (ARPA-CLRF), TX1666 AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF WHARTON TO EXECUTE ALL 

DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID CONTRACT AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton received sealed bids for the Downtown Master Plan on 

December 20, 2022; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve a contract between the City of 

Wharton and ______________ for services to complete the Downtown Master 

Plan funded through the City of Wharton American Rescue Plan Act – Federal 

Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (ARPA-CLRF), TX1666; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton authorizes the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute the 

agreement and wishes to be bound by the conditions as set forth in the agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS as follows: 

 

Section I. The Wharton City Council hereby approves a contract between the City of 

Wharton and ______________ for services to complete the Downtown Master 

Plan funded through the City of Wharton American Rescue Plan Act – Federal 

Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (ARPA-CLRF), TX1666. 

  

Section II. The Wharton City Council hereby approves to authorize the Mayor of the City of 

Wharton to execute the agreement. 

 

Section III. The City of Wharton and ______________ are hereby bound by the conditions as 

set forth in the agreement. 

 

Section IV. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved, and Adopted this the 9th day of January 2023. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON 

 

       By: __________________________  

              TIM BARKER 

              Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 
- Page 94 -

Item-10.



Resolution 2023-XX 

Page 2 of 2 

 

_____________________________ 

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 95 -

Item-10.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

1/9/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council supporting a petition to the State 
Legislature during the 2023 Session to address 
state funding to match competitive federal rail 
programs. 

 
Wharton County is strategically located for warehousing and distribution industries because of our 
location on the USMCA/KCS corridor and proximity to the Houston Metro. 
 
Texas Department of Transportation/the State of Texas has not pursued federal funding for rail 
enhancements due to the lack of a state appropriation of matching funds for federal rail grants.  
According to rail advocates, Texas has left $19 billion in potential federal grants on the table due to lack 
of state matching funds for federal grants. 
 
The City Staff was contacted by the Wharton Economic Development Corporation in reference to 
support of state funding to match competitive federal rail programs.  The Infrastructure Law passed 
last fall by Congress resulted in an historic $36 billion in advanced appropriation for freight and 
passenger rail projects to rebuild core infrastructure and improve safety and accessibility.  This includes 
$5 billion for CRISI, Consolidated Rail Infrastructure and Safety Improvement Program, over 5 years.  
Another $5 billion goes to states for needed highway at-grade rail crossing upgrades. 
 
It is requested that we submit a resolution in support of the petition to get this funding applied to the 
appropriate places and available for the use of cities and counties that can desperately use the funding.  
Attached is additional information, the request from the EDC and the draft resolution. 
 
Director of Planning & Development, Gwyn Teves, will be present to answer any questions. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 96 -

Item-11.



  

 City of Wharton 
 120 E. Caney • Wharton, TX  77488 

 Phone (979) 532-2491 • Fax (979) 532-0181 

 

 

       MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE:  January 4, 2023 

 

FROM:  Gwyneth Teves, Director of Planning and Development 

 

TO:   Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Resolution in support of state funding to match competitive federal rail 

programs 

 

 

Wharton County is strategically located for warehousing and distribution industries 

because of our location on the USMCA/KCS corridor and proximity to the Houston Metro. 

 

TxDOT/the State of Texas has not pursued federal funding for rail enhancements due to 

the lack of a state appropriation of matching funds for federal rail grants. According to rail 

advocates, Texas has left $19 billion in potential federal grants on the table due to lack of state 

matching funds for federal grants. 

 

City Staff was contacted by the Wharton EDC in reference to support of state funding to 

match competitive federal rail programs. The Infrastructure Law passed last fall by Congress 

resulted in an historic $36 billion in advanced appropriation for freight and passenger rail projects 

to rebuild core infrastructure and improve safety and accessibility. This includes $5 billion for 

CRISI, Consolidated Rail Infrastructure and Safety Improvement Program, over 5 years. Another 

$5 billion goes to states for needed highway at-grade rail crossing upgrades. 

 

It is requested that we submit a resolution in support of the petition to get this funding 

applied to the appropriate places and available for the use of cities and counties that can desperately 

use the funding. Attached is additional information, the request from the EDC and the draft 

resolution.  

 

If you should have any questions, please contact me at 979-532-2491 ext. 238.  Thank You. 

 

- Page 97 -

Item-11.



From: Joseph R. Pace
To: gteves@cityofwharton.com
Subject: FW: Resolution / Letter for State Rail Funding to Match Competitive Federal Grants
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 5:56:21 PM
Attachments: Hopkins County RESOLUTION of Support For State Contribution to Match Competitive Federal Rail Grants

07222022.pdf
RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF STATE FUNDING TO MATCH COMPETITIVE FEDERAL RAIL PROGRAMS.docx
Letter of Support Bullet Points.docx
TRA 1 Pager 2021 (1) (1) (1) (1).pdf

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy A52 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Joshua Owens <execdirector@whartonedc.com>
Date: 12/21/22 11:45 AM (GMT-06:00)
To: jpace@cityofwharton.com, Judge Spenrath <judge.spenrath@co.wharton.tx.us>, "Sladek,
Courtney" <CSladek@cityofelcampo.org>, Carolyn Gibson <cgibson@elcampoeco.org>,
holub@twlt.net
Subject: FW: Resolution / Letter for State Rail Funding to Match Competitive Federal Grants

Good morning all,

 

Wharton County is strategically located for warehousing and distribution industries because
of our location on the USMCA/KCS corridor and proximity to the Houston Metro.

 

TxDOT/the State of Texas has not pursued federal funding for rail enhancements due to
the lack of a state appropriation of matching funds for federal rail grants.

 

According to rail advocates, Texas has left $19 billion in potential federal grants on the table
due to lack of state matching funds for federal grants.

 

Wharton EDC will take a resolution in support of an appropriation for rail matching funds
to our January meeting; I encourage other jurisdictions in Wharton County to do the same.  

 

Thank you for your consideration,

- Page 98 -

Item-11.







RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF STATE FUNDING TO MATCH COMPETITIVE FEDERAL RAIL PROGRAMS



WHEREAS the Federal Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL), signed into law November 2021, provides for a generational investment in America’s intermodal transportation needs for five years, and

WHEREAS freight and intercity passenger rail is an integral part and engine of our economy, and

WHEREAS funding programs to be administered by the Federal Railroad Administration will allow for rail improvement projects at the local, region and state level to move people and goods, and

WHEREAS these projects will include eliminating and improving dangerous at-grade highway rail crossings, improve the safety, efficiency, and reliability of railroads, and

 WHEREAS programs can provide funding for track rehabilitation, elimination of rail bottlenecks and repair or replacement of aging bridges in rural rail districts, and

WHEREAS the BIL can provide funding for the development of industrial rail parks and transload facilities in rural areas to promote economic growth and jobs, and

WHEREAS programs can identify and develop federal-state partnerships for intercity passenger rail to restore service to towns and cities long deprived of options for surface transportation, and

WHEREAS the State of Texas lost out on its share of over $19 billion in the last decade because there was no state match available for competitive federal grants and those funds went to other states, and

WHEREAS Appropriated Fund 0306, the Texas Rail Relocation and Improvement Fund, approved in a constitutional amendment in 2005 but never funded, and

WHEREAS the Rail Relocation and Improvement Fund would direct the Texas Department of Transportation and their Rail Division to be involved in the planning, programming, and construction of projects to move people and goods in our state, and

WHEREAS the livelihood of our growing economy depends on a strong multi-modal transportation network that includes rail, 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Commissioners Court of __________ County, duly convened and acting in its capacity as the governing body of _________ County, does hereby petition the State Legislature during the 2023 session to address Texas’ transportation infrastructure needs with a FAIR-SHARE-FOR-RAIL kickstart appropriation to the Rail Relocation and Improvement Fund in an amount determined by the Texas Department of Transportation as sufficient to enable the State to compete for matching funds in federal rail grant programs. 



ADOPTED THIS THE ____ DAY OF ____, 2022



 




LET’S GET OUR FAIR-SHARE-FOR-RAIL     -       LETTER OF SUPPORT BULLET POINTS



· WHAT:  The Infrastructure Law passed last fall by Congress resulted in an historic $36 billion in advanced appropriation for freight and passenger rail projects to rebuild core infrastructure and improve safety and accessibility. This includes $5 billion for CRISI, Consolidated Rail Infrastructure and Safety Improvement Program, over 5 years. Another $5 billion goes to states for needed highway at-grade rail crossing upgrades. 

· HOW:   Many of the programs to be administered by the U.S. Department of Transportation’s Federal Railroad Administration will be through a competitive grant process and will require a state match of at least 20-30% of project costs. 

· WHAT WE MISSED:  Over the past decade Texas missed out on our share of $19 billion in funding for worthy rail projects, according to data from the FRA, because the state was not able to pursue competitive grant programs and those $19 billion in federal funds went to many other states. Texas will not be eligible for competitive federal-state rail project funding in the IIJA if we don’t have a state match. Our state has always been a strong participant in federal-state highway cost-sharing programs – let’s take advantage and do the same for rail with this once-in-a-generation IIJA law. We participate in federal-state cost sharing for highways – now let’s do it for rail.

· WHO:   The Rail Division at the Texas Department of Transportation, only established in 2009, lacks the means to pursue federal competitive grants. Give TxDOT Rail Division the financial tools it needs to accommodate the growing needs of moving goods and people by rail throughout the state.

· FUND THIS STATE TOOL:   Appropriated Fund 0306 – Texas Rail Relocation and Improvement Fund -approved by voters in 2006 but has remained unfunded.  Rail Relo Fund can expand economic opportunity, relieve congestion on public highways, enhance public safety, improve air quality, and construct railroad overpasses and underpasses. We need a kickstart appropriation for the Rail Relo fund to take advantage of competitive federal-state cost-sharing programs.  

· DO IT FOR SAFETY:   Texas has 10,500 miles of rail, over 10,000 highway-rail crossings, over 5,400 rail bridges and moves more freight rail cars than most any other state. Railroad Crossing Elimination program will send $5.5 billion to states to eliminate dangerous highway-rail crossings. In 2021 Texas was ranked #1 in highway-rail grade crossing accidents with 247 collisions, 57 injuries and 17 deaths    

· MOBILITY CHOICES:   Federal-State Partnership for Intercity Passenger Rail will send $43.5 billion to states and provides a five-year authorization of essential public transportation programs that communities and businesses rely upon.

· ADD YOUR STORY TO THE LETTER: What can it mean for your area/region? Example: Economic development, mobility, safety, jobs, resilience, needed infrastructure?

We’re losing by not matching.  TexasRailAdvocates.org/issues/fair-share-for-rail

Please send your letters to: 

Senate Transportation Chair, The Honorable Robert Nichols – P.O. Box 12068, Austin, Texas 78711

House Transportation Chair, The Honorable Terry Canales -  P.O. Box 2910, Austin, Texas 78768

Texas Department of Transportation Executive Director Marc Williams – 125 E. 11th Street, Austin, Texas 78701

Texas Transportation Commission Chairman J. Bruce Bugg, Jr. - 125 E. 11th Street, Austin, Texas 78701

Texas Transportation Commissioner Alvin New – 125 E. 11th Street, Austin, Texas 78701

Texas Transportation Commissioner Laura Ryan - 125 E. 11th Street, Austin, Texas 78701

Texas Transportation Commissioner Robert C. Vaughn - 125 E. 11th Street, Austin, Texas 78701

Your State Senator and Your State Representative




 


 Key stakeholder that helped establish 


the TxDOT Rail Division in 2009    


culminating nine years of work 


 Stakeholder in federally required    


Texas Rail Plan and Updates 


 Host of Southwestern Rail Conference 


held each year 


 Advocates for important rail issues 


 Track Texas rail legislation and testify 


before transportation committees 


 Pushed for the Texas Rail Relocation 


and  Improvement Fund Prop 1 that 


passed in 2005 


 Worked with elected and appointed 


officials to secure federal grant fund-


ing for multiple rail projects 


 Participant in  the I-35 and I-30 


TxDOT  Advisory Committee on rail 


issues 


 Brought parties together to secure 


funding for Tower 55—Fort Worth rail 


chokepoint  


 Website that reports the news on   


current rail issues and developments 


ACCOMPLISHMENTS 


A STRONG voice for rail issues 


TEXAS RAIL ADVOCATES SPEAKS FOR BOTH FREIGHT & PASSENGER 
RAIL DEVELOPMENT IN TEXAS AND THE SOUTHWEST  


 
• Through our website 


• In person before the public and private sector 


• In Austin before lawmakers on rail legislation 


 


Here’s where we need your help 


We’ve missed out on our share of over $19 BILLION in federal rail 


programs over the last decade. Texas should participate in federal 


cost-sharing rail programs for needed passenger and freight rail pro-


jects.  Help us convince our leaders that Texas needs its Fair-Share-


For-Rail. 


BECOME A TEXAS RAIL ADVOCATES SUPPORTER 


 


800 Jaguar Lane 


Dallas, Texas 75226 


(214) 803-7285 


peter@TexasRailAdvocates.org   


 


Texas Rail Advocates is a 501c3 not for profit grass roots organization, established in 


Dallas in 2000. 


TRA is an educational and informational resource that promotes both freight and   


passenger rail development throughout Texas and the Southwest. 


Our Board of Directors come from diverse backgrounds. Some from within the rail 


industry, some from the business sector, some to advocate for rail. 


www.TexasRailAdvocates.org 





mailto:jpace@cityofwharton.com
mailto:gteves@cityofwharton.com


 

Joshua Owens, AICP

Wharton Economic Development Corporation
1944 North Fulton, Wharton TX 77488
www.whartonedc.com
979.532.0999
979.531.9015 (cell)
execdirector@whartonedc.com

 

From: Peter LeCody <peter@texasrailadvocates.org> 
Sent: Sunday, December 18, 2022 3:45 PM
To: Joshua Owens <execdirector@whartonedc.com>
Subject: Fwd: Resolution / Letter for State Rail Funding to Match Competitive Federal Grants

 

Joshua,

 

Thank you for participating in the TEDC Webinar from Texas Rail Advocates on Rail
Funding in the Infrastructure Bill and how Texas can compete in federal rail grants.

 

I am concerned that we have a short window of opportunity in the upcoming
legistative session to seek competitive federal grants for both freight and passenger
rail projects in the state.

 

The Infrastructure law passed by Congress last year has new and expanded freight
and passenger rail programs that Texas could take advantage of in the next five years
if the state can put in a 20 to 30% match for federal rail funds, like we do for
highways.

 

Between billions in federal funding for rail programs and windfall surplus state funds
that the legislature will distribute this coming session, we have a generational
opportunity to advance rail projects if TxDOT will apply for and the legislature will
cooperate with a Fair-Share-For-Rail. 

 

I am asking your help to please pass a Resolution in support of rail funding or supply

- Page 99 -

Item-11.

http://www.whartonedc.com/
mailto:execdirector@whartonedc.com
https://u29378991.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=vEsgrMcnl8p1fRlJzSCRwLfUAxbra1xNwTNQoYOfYqKMkQPXS6bTy6pIaadKCcjOBT7QlpTnVcNBxbegUsRFcvHYKvG0o5iB50QnmWBNABI-3DrjfQ_U5HstP-2Bd5sNSSaSXKyJKzYMFY8DFWXr-2Bq-2BTKXUUoVlNp7NQ-2FmfXxZu3axazrpQxpKP3bLvRoSxL18xAjxEdQ0FY8xfUjGms-2Btni9WMJ-2BzzaNpCPfffXF1ScjmLwYQIBs07GHrBPPRKyCBHfWUC0LYsVcTN-2BtnlH3hhMKIGbNXbynEQvAblVFpFPPPvLZEfqZZXDwKsiTq1pS-2F2Frco9GcHdWx6cN0IZwN2KLCpagQJg-3D


a letter to elected and appointed state officials so that TxDOT can compete
for federal rail funding programs for both freight and passenger rail. 

 

Helping our cause is the just released Texas House Transportation Committee's
Interim Report with its recommendation:  The Legislature should appropriate
funding into the Texas Rail Relocation and Improvement Fund to be used
as a strategic funding mechanism to assist the rail industry in seizing IIJA
rail grant funds for improvements to the state’s rail infrastructure.  
 (page 30)

 

Texas lost out on a share of over $19 billion in federal rail funds over the past decade
because we did not utilize a fund designed to compete for federal-state cost sharing
programs. The Texas Rail Relocation and Improvement Fund (Appropriated Fund
0306) was approved by Texas voters in 2005 but has not received the first penny from
the legislature. 

 

I have attached a template and resolution that was passed by Hopkins
County. A Word Document is attached so you can change the statements
to reflect your area needs.

 

If you would rather send a letter of support to your elected and
appointed officials, I have attached bullet points.

 

If funded, TxDOT would then be eligible to submit grants in rail-related competitive funding
streams such as the

·       Grade Crossing Elimination Program

·       Railway-Highway Crossings Section 130 additional funds

·       Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A)

·       Consolidated Rail Infrastructure and Safety Improvements (CRISI)

·       Port Infrastructure Development for Rail

·       National Infrastructure Project Assistance (MEGA)

·       Rural Surface Transportation Grants

·       Corridor Identification and Development Program

- Page 100 -

Item-11.

https://u29378991.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=vEsgrMcnl8p1fRlJzSCRwCCH3V6t-2BXomhKDmPLCLG4-2BAmipJ9L-2FPDXCSTZvvdJU97EEOMecooBTfzqsz7Hm4iVwOjQXmjX5KWzqE3XcbVBS3DKUfm9g7QXP-2BV96AtV25wjYVLplt-2B-2F2TnRZQuh9hcxb1pG0zcJ50KAzLEJqqIWM-3DKbd2_U5HstP-2Bd5sNSSaSXKyJKzYMFY8DFWXr-2Bq-2BTKXUUoVlNp7NQ-2FmfXxZu3axazrpQxpKP3bLvRoSxL18xAjxEdQ0DWABYSqaOWBHnhObTjZ-2BG4PLmoX6WuLIwxsSS9rXpdapZEkjDbvlKmtXt5znGRazGfv-2Fu2kfZ5ms-2FSujgbtlS2-2BiSNLlGbwazYO93PJ-2B9vL0m-2FQfrUJMd198YDz5pq-2F52qy8us3S-2FEhtS4E8cyRB8w-3D
https://u29378991.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=vEsgrMcnl8p1fRlJzSCRwCCH3V6t-2BXomhKDmPLCLG4-2BAmipJ9L-2FPDXCSTZvvdJU97EEOMecooBTfzqsz7Hm4iVwOjQXmjX5KWzqE3XcbVBS3DKUfm9g7QXP-2BV96AtV25wjYVLplt-2B-2F2TnRZQuh9hcxb1pG0zcJ50KAzLEJqqIWM-3DKbd2_U5HstP-2Bd5sNSSaSXKyJKzYMFY8DFWXr-2Bq-2BTKXUUoVlNp7NQ-2FmfXxZu3axazrpQxpKP3bLvRoSxL18xAjxEdQ0DWABYSqaOWBHnhObTjZ-2BG4PLmoX6WuLIwxsSS9rXpdapZEkjDbvlKmtXt5znGRazGfv-2Fu2kfZ5ms-2FSujgbtlS2-2BiSNLlGbwazYO93PJ-2B9vL0m-2FQfrUJMd198YDz5pq-2F52qy8us3S-2FEhtS4E8cyRB8w-3D
https://u29378991.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=vEsgrMcnl8p1fRlJzSCRwCCH3V6t-2BXomhKDmPLCLG4-2BAmipJ9L-2FPDXCSTZvvdJU97EEOMecooBTfzqsz7Hm4iVwOjQXmjX5KWzqE3XcbVBS3DKUfm9g7QXP-2BV96AtV25wjYVLplt-2B-2F2TnRZQuh9hcxb1pG0zcJ50KAzLEJqqIWM-3DKbd2_U5HstP-2Bd5sNSSaSXKyJKzYMFY8DFWXr-2Bq-2BTKXUUoVlNp7NQ-2FmfXxZu3axazrpQxpKP3bLvRoSxL18xAjxEdQ0DWABYSqaOWBHnhObTjZ-2BG4PLmoX6WuLIwxsSS9rXpdapZEkjDbvlKmtXt5znGRazGfv-2Fu2kfZ5ms-2FSujgbtlS2-2BiSNLlGbwazYO93PJ-2B9vL0m-2FQfrUJMd198YDz5pq-2F52qy8us3S-2FEhtS4E8cyRB8w-3D
https://u29378991.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=vEsgrMcnl8p1fRlJzSCRwCCH3V6t-2BXomhKDmPLCLG4-2BAmipJ9L-2FPDXCSTZvvdJU97EEOMecooBTfzqsz7Hm4iVwOjQXmjX5KWzqE3XcbVBS3DKUfm9g7QXP-2BV96AtV25wjYVLplt-2B-2F2TnRZQuh9hcxb1pG0zcJ50KAzLEJqqIWM-3DKbd2_U5HstP-2Bd5sNSSaSXKyJKzYMFY8DFWXr-2Bq-2BTKXUUoVlNp7NQ-2FmfXxZu3axazrpQxpKP3bLvRoSxL18xAjxEdQ0DWABYSqaOWBHnhObTjZ-2BG4PLmoX6WuLIwxsSS9rXpdapZEkjDbvlKmtXt5znGRazGfv-2Fu2kfZ5ms-2FSujgbtlS2-2BiSNLlGbwazYO93PJ-2B9vL0m-2FQfrUJMd198YDz5pq-2F52qy8us3S-2FEhtS4E8cyRB8w-3D


·       Federal-State Partnership for Intercity Passenger Rail

·       Restoration and Enhancement Grant Programs

 

As you pass a Resolution or send a letter, please copy me.

 

As background, I have attached a 1-pager describing the work of our 501(c)3 grass-root non
profit. 

 

If you need additional information please feel free to contact me. 

 

Thank you so much for your assistance, 

 

Peter

 

Peter J LeCody, President

Texas Rail Advocates                      

800 Jaguar Lane

Dallas, Texas 75226                                   

(214) 803-7285

TexasRailAdvocates.org

 

 

Please send copies to:

Senate Transportation Chair, The Honorable Robert Nichols – P.O. Box 12068, Austin, Texas 78711

House Transportation Chair, The Honorable Terry Canales -  P.O. Box 2910, Austin, Texas 78768

Texas Department of Transportation Executive Director Marc Williams – 125 E. 11th Street, Austin, Texas 78701

th

- Page 101 -

Item-11.

https://u29378991.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=h-2Fi72g5iEJARNhUT8D62cnu65I6Kvj6Xspbi0HtqtPGETpjsAUi0Yp5MyC6wiepIzukX_U5HstP-2Bd5sNSSaSXKyJKzYMFY8DFWXr-2Bq-2BTKXUUoVlNp7NQ-2FmfXxZu3axazrpQxpKP3bLvRoSxL18xAjxEdQ0An5es-2FHJQSmXgjc8ub35ygTfxc5ElM-2BN0CnkBj78-2FZEbDsf93tDsDi7OcFSEE0SanMMby6j7yOwQ22F6qvwmD1LDaUso8V2kKQocUlJwnfnfxvLUFF3dRLvSnzrsSSSf2FdrEnnOhWt754ILQJNlCU-3D
https://u29378991.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=h-2Fi72g5iEJARNhUT8D62cnu65I6Kvj6Xspbi0HtqtPGETpjsAUi0Yp5MyC6wiepIT_ty_U5HstP-2Bd5sNSSaSXKyJKzYMFY8DFWXr-2Bq-2BTKXUUoVlNp7NQ-2FmfXxZu3axazrpQxpKP3bLvRoSxL18xAjxEdQ0FlJkm7zIR8CpVzJ7vb4HsyiWQKLZcTqcIdC-2FfHZ1YElJZs9dyNqJ4MsozidPrW0QhT5k-2BqV4g1aheq3ecNTjRE2Nfn-2BSCbz991B1RRkbfKIWLk4-2FftzvOQIX51TCQnSHTI5VEk3hj9OxvFOVUTYFpU-3D


Texas Transportation Commission Chairman J. Bruce Bugg, Jr. - 125 E. 11  Street, Austin, Texas 78701

Texas Transportation Commissioner Alvin New – 125 E. 11th Street, Austin, Texas 78701

Texas Transportation Commissioner Laura Ryan - 125 E. 11th Street, Austin, Texas 78701

Texas Transportation Commissioner Robert C. Vaughn - 125 E. 11th Street, Austin, Texas 78701

Your State Senator and Your State Representative

- Page 102 -

Item-11.



 

 Key stakeholder that helped establish 

the TxDOT Rail Division in 2009    

culminating nine years of work 

 Stakeholder in federally required    

Texas Rail Plan and Updates 

 Host of Southwestern Rail Conference 

held each year 

 Advocates for important rail issues 

 Track Texas rail legislation and testify 

before transportation committees 

 Pushed for the Texas Rail Relocation 

and  Improvement Fund Prop 1 that 

passed in 2005 

 Worked with elected and appointed 

officials to secure federal grant fund-

ing for multiple rail projects 

 Participant in  the I-35 and I-30 

TxDOT  Advisory Committee on rail 

issues 

 Brought parties together to secure 

funding for Tower 55—Fort Worth rail 

chokepoint  

 Website that reports the news on   

current rail issues and developments 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

A STRONG voice for rail issues 

TEXAS RAIL ADVOCATES SPEAKS FOR BOTH FREIGHT & PASSENGER 
RAIL DEVELOPMENT IN TEXAS AND THE SOUTHWEST  

 
• Through our website 

• In person before the public and private sector 

• In Austin before lawmakers on rail legislation 

 

Here’s where we need your help 

We’ve missed out on our share of over $19 BILLION in federal rail 

programs over the last decade. Texas should participate in federal 

cost-sharing rail programs for needed passenger and freight rail pro-

jects.  Help us convince our leaders that Texas needs its Fair-Share-

For-Rail. 

BECOME A TEXAS RAIL ADVOCATES SUPPORTER 

 

800 Jaguar Lane 

Dallas, Texas 75226 

(214) 803-7285 

peter@TexasRailAdvocates.org   

 

Texas Rail Advocates is a 501c3 not for profit grass roots organization, established in 

Dallas in 2000. 

TRA is an educational and informational resource that promotes both freight and   

passenger rail development throughout Texas and the Southwest. 

Our Board of Directors come from diverse backgrounds. Some from within the rail 

industry, some from the business sector, some to advocate for rail. 

www.TexasRailAdvocates.org 

- Page 103 -

Item-11.



 

CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL SUPPORTING A PETITION 

TO THE STATE LEGISLATURE DURING THE 2023 SESSION TO ADDRESS STATE 

FUNDING TO MATCH COMPETITIVE FEDERAL RAIL PROGRAMS. 

 

WHEREAS, The Federal Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL), signed into law November 

2021, provides for a generational investment in America’s intermodal 

transportation needs for five years: and, 

 

WHEREAS, Freight and intercity passenger rail is an integral part and engine of our economy; 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, Funding programs to be administered by the Federal Railroad Administration will 

allow for rail improvement projects at the local, region and state level to move 

people and goods; and, 

 

WHEREAS, These projects will include eliminating and improving dangerous at-grade 

highway rail crossings, improve the safety, efficiency, and reliability of railroads; 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, Programs can provide funding for track rehabilitation, elimination of rail 

bottlenecks and repair or replacement of aging bridges in rural rail districts; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The BIL can provide funding for the development of industrial rail parks and 

transload facilities in rural areas to promote economic growth and jobs; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Programs can identify and develop federal-state partnerships for intercity 

passenger rail to restore service to towns and cities long deprived of options for 

surface transportation; and, 

 

WHEREAS,  The State of Texas lost out on its share of over $19 billion in the last decade 

because there was no state match available for competitive federal grants and 

those funds went to other states; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Appropriated Fund 0306, the Texas Rail Relocation and Improvement Fund, 

approved in a constitutional amendment in 2005 but never funded; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Rail Relocation and Improvement Fund would direct the Texas Department 

of Transportation and their Rail Division to be involved in the planning, 

programming, and construction of projects to move people and goods in our state; 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, The livelihood of our growing economy depends on a strong multi-modal 

transportation network that includes rail; and, 

- Page 104 -

Item-11.



City of Wharton 

Resolution No. 2023-XX 

Page 2 of 2 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the Mayor of the City of Wharton 

to execute the resolution on behalf of the City. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WHARTON, TEXAS that: 

 

Section I. They support a petition to the State Legislature during the 2023 session to address 

Texas’ transportation infrastructure needs with a FAIR-SHARE-FOR-RAIL 

kickstart appropriation to the Rail Relocation and Improvement Fund in an amount 

determined by the Texas Department of Transportation as sufficient to enable the 

State to compete for matching funds in federal rail grant programs. 

 

Section II. The Mayor of the City of Wharton is hereby authorized to execute all documents 

related to said resolution. 

 

Section III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon is passage. 

 

 Passed, Approved and Adopted this the 9th day of January 2023. 

 

       CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS 

 

 

       By:                                                                

                TIM BARKER 

                Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

     

PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 105 -

Item-11.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

1/9/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

Appointments, Resignations and Vacancies to the 
City of Wharton Boards, Commissions and 
Committees: 

A. Appointments. 
B. Resignations. 
C. Vacancies. 

 
Attached you will find the list of persons serving on the various City Boards, Commissions and 
Committees.  There are still vacancies that also need to be filled. 
 
Appointments: None. 
Resignations: None. 
Vacancies:  

1. Building Standards Commission. 
2. Plumbing and Mechanical Board. 

 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 106 -

Item-12.



CITY OF WHARTON 

BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES 

 

WHARTON REGIONAL AIRPORT BOARD   TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Jimmy Gardner June 30, 2023  

Randy Rodriguez June 30, 2023  

Bill Kingrey June 30, 2023  

Larry David June 30, 2024  

Jimmy Zissa June 30, 2024              

Glenn Erdelt June 30, 2024              

BEAUTIFICATION COMMISSION TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Nancy Mata June 30, 2024  

Lucy Cruz Alanis June 30, 2024                                     

Rachel Roberson  June 30, 2024              

Stephanie Konvicka June 30, 2023  

Adraylle Watson June 30, 2023  

Debbie Folks June 30, 2023  

Kenneth Dimmick             June 30, 2023  

BUILDING STANDARDS COMMISSION TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Leonard Morales June 30, 2023  

Burnell Neal June 30, 2023  

Vacant June 30, 2023  

Paul Shannon June 30, 2023  

Vacant June 30, 2024  

Howard Singleton June 30, 2024               

Shaun Stockwell June 30, 2024                             

Claudia Velasquez, Building Official - ExOfficio   

Jeff Gubbels - Health Officer-ExOfficio   

Hector Hernandez-Fire Marshall-ExOfficio   

ELECTRICAL BOARD TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Councilmember Clifford Jackson June 30, 2023  

Zac Henson June 30, 2023  

Philip Hamlin June 30, 2024  

Milton Barbee June 30, 2024  

Hector Hernandez- Fire Marshal   

HOLIDAY LIGHT DECORATING CHAIRMAN TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Tim Barker June 30, 2024  

MAYOR'S COMMITTEE ON PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Johnnie Gonzalez June 30, 2024   

- Page 107 -

Item-12.



Faye Evans June 30, 2024  

Rebekah Kirschke June 30, 2024  

Adraylle Watson June 30, 2023  

Marilyn Sebesta June 30, 2023  

Sandy Wilkins June 30, 2023  

Cheryl Lavergne June 30, 2023  

Mayor Tim Barker- Ex Officio   

HEALTH OFFICER TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Dr. Jeff Gubbels, MD June 30, 2024  

VETERINARIAN TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Dr. Cody Pohler, DVM June 30, 2024  

MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Jared Cullar June 30, 2023 

 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Burnell Neal June 30, 2023  

Rob Kolacny June 30, 2023  

Michael Quinn June 30, 2023  

Marshall Francis June 30, 2024  

Adraylle Watson June 30, 2024  

Michael Wootton June 30, 2024  

Joel Williams June 30, 2024  

PLUMBING AND MECHANICAL BOARD TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

A. J. Rath June 30, 2024           

Tom Faust June 30, 2023  

Vacant June 30, 2024  

Robert Sanchez June 30, 2023  

Vacant June 30, 2024  

Claudia Velasquez, Building Official - ExOfficio   

Public Works Director Anthony Arcidiacono- Ex Officio     

Mayor Tim Barker - Ex Officio   

WHARTON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION  TWO YEAR TERM Reappointment 

Michael Wootton September 30, 2024  

Alice Heard Roberts September 30, 2024  

Freddie Pekar September 30, 2024  

Clifford Jackson (Councilmember) September 30, 2024  

Russell Machann- (Councilmember) September 30, 2023  

Andrew Armour September 30, 2023  

Michael Roberson September 30, 2023  

- Page 108 -

Item-12.



 

 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEES - Renew June 30th of Each Year 

ANNEXATION COMMITTEE 

Tim Barker 

Russell Machann  

Don Mueller 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Russell Machann 

Larry Pittman 

Tim Barker 

HOUSING COMMITTEE 

Terry Freese 

Russell Machann 

Clifford Jackson 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE 

Terry Freese 

Tim Barker 

Larry Pittman 

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

Tim Barker 

Larry Pittman 

Steven Schneider 

PUBLIC HEALTH COMMITTEE 

Terry Freese 

Larry Pittman 

Russell Machann 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Larry Pittman 

Terry Freese 

Don Mueller 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Terry Freese 

Don Mueller 

Clifford Jackson 

TELECOMMUNICATONS COMMITTEE 

Clifford Jackson 

Terry Freese 

Don Mueller 

WHARTON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP BOARD OF DIRECTORS SELECTION COMMITTEE 

Tim Barker 

Steven Schneider 

Clifford Jackson 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMITTEE 

Tim Barker 

Clifford Jackson 

Russell Machann 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

Steven Schneider 

Russell Machann 

Terry Freese 

- Page 109 -

Item-12.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

1/9/2023 Agenda 
Item: 

City Council Boards, Commissions and Committee 
Reports: 

A. Finance Committee meeting held 
December 12, 2022. 

 
Attached you will find the reports from the above-mentioned Committee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 110 -

Item-13.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-

0181 
 

 

MEMORANDUM  

 

Date: December 13, 2022 

 

From: City Council Finance Committee  

 

To: Mayor & City Council 

    

Subject: Report/Recommendations from the meeting held December 12, 2022 

 

At the December 12, 2022, City Council Finance Committee Meeting, the Committee met and discussed 

the following items: 

 

1.  Review & Consider: Minutes from the meeting held November 28, 2022. 

 

2. Review & Consider:  Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving the lease 

of an Elgin Broom Bear Truck from Kinloch Equipment & Supply, Inc., 

and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents 

related to said contract.  The Committee voted to recommend this item to 

the City Council for consideration. 

 

3. Review & Consider: Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council approving an 

Agreement for Construction, Maintenance and Operation of Continuous 

Highway Lighting Systems within a Municipality with Texas Department 

of Transportation; and authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to 

execute the agreement.  The Committee voted to recommend this item to 

the City Council for consideration. 

 

Adjournment. 

 

 

- Page 111 -

Item-13.


	Top
	Item-1.	Minutes
	Communication-Minutes
	12122022 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Document 

	Item-2.	Financials
	Communication-Financials
	November Financials

	Item-3.	Cops 'n Rodders
	Communication-Cops 'n Rodders
	Agenda Item - 2023 Cops and Rodders Car Show

	Item-4.	United Forces Collector's Convention
	Communication-United Forces Collectors Convention
	Memorandum - 2023 United Forces Collector's Convention
	Collectors Flyer

	Item-5.	Touch a Truck
	Communication-Touch a Truck
	Memorandum - 1st  Touch A Truck
	Touch a Truck Flyer

	Item-6.	2023 Election Contract
	ITEM-Staff-Joint Election Agreement 2023
	May 6 City-School Contract 2023
	May 2023 Attachments City-School
	Resolution-2023-XX - Joint Election Agreement 2023 Election

	Item-7.	Prudentia Contract
	Communication-Prudentia Agreement
	Prudentia Contract Memo 19DEC22
	Prudentia Contract_080822.1
	2023-XX-Prudentia Agreement Resolution

	Item-8.	CivicPlus Agreement
	Communication-CivicPlus
	MEMORANDUM CivicPlus Service Agreement 2023
	Wharton TX - Annual Billing Agreement 1-4-23- SOW
	2023-XX - CivicPlus Service Agreement

	Item-9.	2023 TA Set Aside
	Communication-TA Program
	memo cc
	2023-XX - TxDOT 2023 TA Set Aside resolution

	Item-10.	DT Master Plan
	Communication-DT Plan
	DT Master Plan Memo
	2023-XX - DT Master Plan Consulant Selection

	Item-11.	Rail Funding
	Communication-Rail Funding
	Rail Funding Memo
	Letter for State Rail Funding - EDC Email
	TRA 1 Pager 2021
	2023-XX - Federal Rail Program resolution

	Item-12.	Appointments
	Communication-Appts
	Boards & Commissions Listing (6)

	Item-13.	Boards, Commissions, Committees
	Communication-Boards, Commissions, Committees
	Finance Memo

	Bottom

